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MPM 05-07
MEMORANDUM FOR: All Participants in the Ginnie Mae Multiclass
Securities Program
FROM: Michael J. Frenz, Executive Vice President
SUBIJECT: Multiple Issuer Pools 3759 and 3760 - September 2005 Issuances

This is to notify investors in Ginnie Mae Mortgage-Backed Securities that Ginnie Mae
accepted several multiple issuer pool packages (5% and 5.5% coupons) after it had published its
September 2005 multiple issuer pool information on its website. This was done in order to
accommodate delays experienced by an issuer seriously impacted by Hurricane Katrina. As a result
of this action, the original aggregate amounts (“OAAs”) of multiple issuer pools 3759 and 3760
were increased as noted below.

Pool Number Pool Rate Original OAA Final OAA
MIP3759 5% $1,793,307,227.00 $1,794,875,995.00
MIP 3760 5.5% $1,231,880,862.00 $1,232,342,929.00

Ginnie Mae’s website has been updated to reflect these changes. If you have any questions
regarding this notice, please contact Thomas R. Weakland at 202-708-2884.

www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov ginniemae.gov



